Charter Township of Ironwood Regular Meeting Minutes Monday, February 22, 2021 Time: 6:00 pm Teleconference Meeting Call: (701) 802-5250 Access Code: 714999#

Call to Order: 6:00 pm Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jay Kangas- Supervisor, Mary Segalin- Clerk **Trustees:** Brenda Aili-Angus, Gabe Justinak, Kevin Lyons, Jim Simmons **Absent:** Maria Graser-Treasurer **Also Present:** Peggy Krohn, Phil Strong- Gogebic County Road Commission

Amendments to Agenda: Add under Old Business: Gogebic County Road Commission 2021 Road Plan. A motion was made by Segalin supported by Lyons to accept the agenda as amended. Motion carried.

Public Comment on Agenda Items Only: (3-minute limit) There were no citizens who wished to address the Board on the items on the agenda.

Consent Agenda: A motion was made by Lyons supported Aili-Angus to accept the minutes with a correction to reflect the addition of Ruotsala Construction comments on the status of Hannu Road future repairs and/or upgraded. Motion carried.

Bills and Salaries: General Fund-46830-46856, EFT-93-97- Totaling \$27,586.74, Water Fund-9181-\$189.75, Wastewater Fund-None, CTF- 8569-8590-\$91,247.44. A motion was made by Aili-Angus supported by Lyons to accept the bills and salaries as presented. Motion carried on a roll call vote.

Appearances: None

Old Business: The Gogebic County Road Commission 2021 Road Repair Contract was presented to the board. After some discussion, a motion was made by Lyons supported by Simmons to allow Kangas and Segalin to sign the contract as presented. Motion carried on a roll call vote- Lyons-yes, Simmons-yes, Justinak-yes, Aili-Angus-yes, Kangas-yes, Segalin-no.

Communications: None

New Business: None

Reports:

Supervisor: Kangas stated that the water leak at the Trailer Park was fixed today by a private contractor. Our maintenance workers and Bessemer maintenance workers were called out Friday evening to repair a frozen sewer main in the PAUD district. PAUD will be reimbursing the Township for the time spent.

Treasurer: No report (Absent)

Clerk: Segalin will be attending a Gogebic Iron Wastewater meeting this week. The annual 2021 MTA conference will be held virtually this year, any board member wanting to attend, please let Segalin know. The cost is \$150.

Trustees:

Lyons: Attended a PAUD meeting Simmons: Attended the Road Plan meeting with the Road Commission and will be attending the Gogebic Iron Wastewater Meeting on Thursday also.

Justinak: Nothing to report

Aili-Angus: Attended a Solid Waste meeting. Reported that residents are still complaining of the board meeting notices in the newspaper is showing the wrong time. Also, they would like the teleconference notice- phone number and access number the meeting put in the notice.

Fire Dept.: No report

Public comment: A citizen commented on the lack of "Public Comments" that were put in the previous minutes.

Adjournment: A motion was made by Segalin supported by Simmons to adjourn the meeting at 6:20 pm. Motion carried.

Jay Kangas, Supervisor

Mary Segalin, Clerk